Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Commissioner, District |

Virginia Vigil
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

DATE: July 10, 2012
TO:
FROM:

VIA:

Board of County Commissioners

Penny Ellis-Green, Interim Land Use Administrator {

FILE REF.: BCC CASE # MIS 08-5211 Sandstone Pines Time Extension

ISSUE:

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager \\é

MVIJV LLC, Applicants, request a 36-month time extension of the previously approved Preliminary and
Final Plat and Development Plan for a 12-lot residential subdivision (Sandstone Pines) on 42.99

acres.

The property is located in Glorieta, North of I-25, South of State Road 50, within Sections 1 and

2, Township 15 North, Range 11 East (Commission District 4).
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SUMMARY:

On July 13, 2010, the BCC granted Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan approval
for a 12-lot residential subdivision, known as Sandstone Pines on 42.99 acres.

Article V, Section 5.3.6 of the County Land Development Code states, “An approved or
conditionally approved preliminary plat shall expire twenty-four (24) months after its approval or
conditional approval. Prior to the expiration of the preliminary plat, the subdivider may request,
from the Board, an extension of the preliminary plat for a period of time not exceeding thirty-six
(36) months.”

Article V, Section 5.4.6 of the Code states, “An approved or conditionally approved final plat,
approved after July 1, 1996 shall be recorded within twenty-four (24) months after its approval
or conditional approval or the plat shall expire. Upon request by the subdivider, an additional
period of no more than thirty-six (36) months may be added to the expiration date by the Board.”

The Preliminary and Final Plat & Development Plan for the Sandstone Pines Subdivision will
expire on July 13, 2012. The Applicants state that due to the slow economy they have not been
able to move forward with the subdivision. Their hope is that the economy will improve within
the next couple of years and they will be able to put in the infrastructure and finish the
subdivision. Therefore, they are requesting a 36-month time extension that would render the
preliminary and final plat and development plan approval valid until July 13, 2015.

This Application was submitted on May 25, 2012.

Growth Management staff has reviewed this Application for compliance with pertinent
Code requirements and finds the project is in compliance with County criteria for this type
of request.

APPROVAL SOUGHT: Approval of a 36-month time extension of the Preliminary
and Final Plat and Development Plan in accordance with
Atrticle V, Sections 5.3.6 and Sections 5.4.6 of the County
Land Development Code.

GROWTH MANAGEMENT AREA: Galisteo, SDA-2

HYDROLOGIC ZONE: Homestead, minimum lot size per Code is 40 acres per
dwelling unit with water restrictive covenants.

FIRE PROTECTION: Glorieta Pass Fire District

WATER SUPPLY: Shared Well System

LIQUID WASTE: Individual on-site Septic Systems

VARIANCES: No



AGENCY REVIEW: None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request for a 36-month time extension
of the approved Preliminary and Final Plat and
Development Plan for Sandstone Pines.

EXHIBITS:
1. Letter of request
Site Plans
Vicinity Map
July 13, 2010 BCC Staff Memo
July 13, 2010 BCC Minutes
July 13, 2010 BCC Findings of Fact
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Anasazi_ MVJV, LLC
P. O. Box 1009
Pecos, NM 87552

505-690-2125

Santa Fe County Land Use Department
Vicky Lucero , Development Case Manager
May 24, 2012

Letter of intent for Master and Final Extension

Dear Ms. Lucero:

Anasazi MVIV, LLC is requesting an extension of 3 years for the Master and
Final Plan Approval due to the slow economy. We are heping that in the next 2
years, the economy will improve to the point that we can finish the
infrastructure and move forward with finishing the Sandstone Pines Estates.

Sincerely

%WJ

Melvin Varela, Vice President

Anasazi MVIV, LLC

EXHIBIT

]

7'd H7Q7/CICNG UOSOIDIIA



ELRTLE oy
U ALKNGO 31 104 NOLYHIIN] GHOGIN
-

.
2000 AN ‘U vinvs L XOF '0'd  09Ed~pit (s09) C]

YIINIONI TYNOISSIHONA Tt 5 e ikt fyonny NY1d NOLLO310Md 3id /NOILYDOT T13M/ALILN "0l

OH3W0Y T XMLV o 7 e - RRESSE ] WVid Jiid3s # ST0S INCH 0350d0nd 6

by e e ———— i e T— YNAYP 3TIvD TIL0Nd ® NVId QoM ‘6

w o — 29 PP g mma s NY3AL OMINVD 2140dd % Nv1d QvOd £

: ‘ et S e et v . NOISIO QVOH TVEA0 G

0108 RH ‘SOTINMY ‘0 VUL KOOYA OFT  AE00-0LF (g0g) s O o s NNAMOD 130 ]

11017 "ON NOLLVLLSISSN 02I¥AN AN e Bl SISKTNY 3007 % Nvid JHdniaouol 1

HOAZAENS ANV] TYNOISSTA0H “IWAOHddY ALIILN AJAYNS 0¥0D3Y e

dOOMLYHI MOIY

X3ANI ® 133HS ¥IA0D °
AN 03 34 YiNYS NN 3L NSIL T ONY | SNOWD3S NEHLM oMUY

S107WLNIAISIH IATAIML ALVIND 0L '380dHNd

XAANI
dVYIN ALINIDIA
NOISIAIQENS S3NId INOLSANYS .
HO4 Lv1d NOISINGBNS ‘

"ONNOYOM3ANN 03I 38 TIVHS S3HN Arun T Bt

QNY1 AINNOD 4 WANYS 3HL 40 OC+¢ %u%
1391G_"3A0BY QIUD 1MO43H UL N QN3G SY S)LHNGSY3 30HvBUNSia L
TSR S T LS Ll SmOK, ¥ Sl 7
A ity R R B S
NHIA 02UYIND NA3B SVH LM3NQsva BMOMLUSG-HON Todioamary et e L

HYd LNINJOBA30 CIGHOIW 3HL MO MMOHS SV SIHOZ NOUJAUO0Nd TTH Srudvy
1004 002 3HL 40 JASLAO MOV 38 TIVHS SPOLSAS AAETH anon Tiv 9

3000 LNEHCOTIAID Q1 ALNNOD 34 WINYS 3uL
Enﬂﬂuigazéxauhjgmsgngﬁ—

s
“HOIVAISININGY 350 Qi) 50344 j0 Buyidews
MNNOD 14 YUNYS 3HL AB OIACNAAY NIHL ONV ¥D3 Q3Ndev 39 hoevpuigad e kg oiof
g AAENdOTIAG0 WNOLIGY KY LYHL G3HING3M SI 1l ‘Savoy d0 o

;‘\\\\N. w@mﬂ“ﬁl

o
=
guﬂ(ﬁiﬁﬁuﬂm.ﬁlﬂﬁmﬂ#—ﬂﬂt—»{:ﬂﬁu!—g e
Eéggnuaﬂl‘wgsggﬁzﬁ:ﬂﬂﬁﬁ— L1

“S340TIA ONING GIONIHNOO3M MO WYid LNANMOTRAA0 Whed T3S K
44VIS IS OMY A8 @3NIMCLI0 Sy TIBISSIV 34V SavOM
gsugggzgunggngg;a

B jo A
ON IN3NND0Q ¥ @Bﬂ._.,ﬂ.. el

M.

g
W
ol

X Al
099 < Yoifimlis
aal

saey
O LaNA%0D Sv (usang)

(5130vd ON %008 wJ
M (304003M SINVNIADD INLORMISTH Q1 LI3MANS Iy SL01 383 D1 [=
—i

~——(sJa0vd on wooe | ol
1 Q305003 GNv MHT0 ANNCO JHL 40 200450 ML N Y §1 2
A SNSSINGTY Truny SLOVL J3HL OMIOWVa3N INGIGLYIS 3uS0I05I0. KOSt St '8 .-mll
.

. FLLICE 4,

(SLO0T 3STHL MOUS HO OL SNMGLIVY 4O Sty 3

ET HOIOIWO SHYOM InBNd MOU QINQISIH 30344 10N TIVHS ININCOT3AI0 LSISOTONGAH ALKNGS .Vllhll\m l.v»./

T HOLO3N0 St anen ¥0 HOLAUISIAROY 350 ONY] 3HL 40 “TyAGHddY KALIMA SHil inonom, ~
GA3dN| 40 (EAGCH 38 10N TEM R

l FIl el
1] LI "
354 suoco 5, 5 SerTh o ieons ; Bl L
U gL \ b~
AINAOD 35 YANYS 0L 133r8ns 3wy Sio) 3 2 = .
k! dOTAI0 ANY 40 3N 3HL IV HiM
@NJHOD 38 gmh@ﬁ AMANAOTAI0 ONYT UNAOD 3HL
40 ‘T'C NOUDIS “mA T0UNY) SNOUVINOIY AH3MCOVNYY Nl ‘g
- 4 TELNGING AN A8
20N A4 vansoTisg OIS T mouNg cuan ko 2. 12
saggguguﬂﬁg.—k‘hzﬁwﬁs ]

Ava

F————————— =

350_ONY)_ANNOD

“SUMGd 1MING0TIAI0
SHIGMINI LNGAGOTIAI0 MIHINNG ANY 40 TVADMAdY
3HL AUNIISNOD 10N $300 1¥1d SHL 40 TVAGHAdY 1 '+

—_—

HYMEIVHO 3402

F'IW GE'ZY SHIVINOD NOISING SIHL
"ON 13NN0a

SHINMO 107 3
40 AUNEISHOESIE 3L 38 TIVHS SININISVI JOVNIED 40 JONVNZLNNI
'SHCAYM, MHOLS O MOLS ML SNINWINWA 4O 38Ddbind 3H1
Tattinnes am3y ianaonan ands ST A LY IR 2 9300 L K aw sinanng il S TOSHOEIs 1 5 TNl vt o o i 2,2
LT 341 N OTd ALMAIGHY ¥ 3HL
35 3133 _q e J e TEH b "G00z 4o ava sh anims, Liomaes 31 i 6 ol T Y w0k hort 317
—_— e WMTID ANNOD A8 $Sauy “OMiddYR 000 G3IYOAN INZHUND . ALvONNog ] LONHISH Coapd
“L430 SI9 LINAOD 34 WINVS 18 Q30ADN NOUVWHOSM Wad SY OT1CAPAN IIVSVNY MOJ YTIMVA MIXI3A A 3N 340430 O3QIOSENS
g u.BnaSruﬁ»S_ixEmm_._.nuE._u-thﬂ
—

HUNHD 908

HOUSMHISHOD 3L HOJ HOJUSH MMOHS SY OnY SIWAILN INUSDA
34 YINVS 40 AINNGD 404 SININISYD QIUNVHD Juy SIINYGNOD ALNUN 3HI ‘OODGIA MIN 34
———— YOO8 N QI0M0S3Y IN3HI3NeN s YLMYS 40 ALNNO3 3HL 40 HOUDIISINF DMILIVIA FH1 KIFUM 301 SONY1
— givd ay 003N KN 40 3wis 353U 'HINAO EIHOISUIOND ML 40 STMSIO OMy SIHSIM IHL HUM
40 JNUIIR YGHL Ly ANNOD 24 VINYS O¥OU 20d SY SU3SN/SUINMO ONY) 3HL 4O ALIISHOASTY IIMYOUOIIY M ONV INISNOD T3t JHL HUM J0vM SI NOISWOBNS OIS

SHINOISSINNGD AINNOD 0 OuvOR 314D Adncuday 3HL S SDAAISYA AW ONY SOVOH SS300Y 40 JONVNAINNR

TSI S S0 S T 14 S T e
:SNOILIONOD aNY S3LON

: LIAVQI44Y aNY NOILYDIaaQ
“IVAQUddY ALNNOD 34 VINVS

AYMOVOY AW | SIUNILY WY SSTHO3 'SSIMONI BOJ QAUNVED 3Hv
QMY G3IOCTIMOHNOV ‘NHOMS Swa JNIANMISMI IMICTIHO4 3HL i
"ON LHINNJGG




OT W veay  aeao
TN W |

AIFID ALNNOD BHL 04 HOW w0 20 DRIESaM

W55 B ‘
/ ‘ i \\\\\\\\ Sy 3

Z

.
000 AN SOTHAS) M Wt Nodba 0 scog-pup (20g)
TT0TT "ON NOLLVMLSIOZY OODGA 4AN

2 ‘538 ONv 390TWONN
\§ oM 40 1538 3ML 0L 1534HOD ONY INML 51 QWY ODCIH MIN NI
b 2 ? et e e, S Ml i e i
2 u jLI a
e Bm: DS E 2 R, DISVB S 1] Mok HOoN AN QT
&OD Dk.uﬁk ; il ALY JHL ONY 1¥1d AJANAS Sikd, Ivhe AUMID JE3HIH 00 LIDLL DN
= ..l.._ OUINOY IINOID 4/N HOAIAUNS TYHDISS140MA QIUCIN N3N ¥ 'dOOMIVHD v Quviisiy |
oz "'k vl o 30 a0
T 0D 34 VINVS WAN 3118 'NG1l 'z ony | Swoudas NEHUM SHL) P ek M i o0 e sy
50 v 10 oo,

SLOTVILN3QISIH 3A13ML 31Y3HO 01 :380dHng

S3ANIH INOLSANYS
HO4 L¥d NOISIAIGRNS

S 002203 £

(s1n}
qvi3aa
ANIW3SYI TwOIdAL

S
m dam
SNOTY
&
Hﬂ‘.mg 50 71
100, 72008 EINT/4
[ Earehier —T—yer BT S25-r2€ O Er2 1)
[ Soreaion— 050
o —Ll | SUVD SITUH 4/8
AL BE. 0000
AL7, 003N Piv3
LI, 203
O 79 3 7720 SLEFEE 10707
0 SEESE | 95%s EE Az t—oodee | sy
352, 25.00N 0 Cioes T 65— 0. [TV
HIEITOCS | t6rs | Frce 'J»;wlumlmullmwephmmu gtedl T pi7 ]
AT FI7TY < =] i3] 0
I i e —ea—|— e |—eccar
I VL W [ TR T L o T —
2 I T T L ¥
FE | W0z, /675 | grpzg 323 [E] L. T LI I -
G¥0HD 945 Gaong | sniavy GIETER] [ Iafi—— 2y
Fiavi 3A800 A ) rSzer 51
RITITEN [ 3
o 7 S T 7
Ry 7] FINT] £1
I X1 B 77 27
([ Reroomn T sasp
ONINYIR HIINTT 3w
f—chenoe |
J18vt 3N

‘04003 40 SNOLLAONDD
QONY "SINYNIAOD 'SINANASYE Tv 0L 123rans S| Ivid SIHL 'z

‘O2IX3IN MIN ‘ALNNOD 34 YINYS

IO ALNNOD 3HL 40 391140 3HL NI 996-0001 ‘ON AIN3NN20G sY

SEO "9d 'S80 ¥008 1vld NI O304 aNv /661 ‘sz 4380120 a3Lva

- S66E "ON ‘S TJWN 'ZINLLUVA ONvIYdI) A8 - TINSONIN SITIAHG ¥O4
038vd34d A3AuNs do Id, HOMd NINVL ONwvIg 40 sisva

Moy, Jovds wm_n_c S310N30
M¥3d0Yd OL 3L 7 IA0TANT b o-il) \\
Uuna “L40S 9z0s S3lon3g Ml
k3 ~ \.‘
ANINISV3 NOLLDZLONA T¥IIF0T0IHONY S3L0NIq E%_s

AN 30N34 s3LoN3a
IN3INASY3 40 3903 S3LONIQ e
INIWNNOW S310M30 o

= X i
R
QAUVINOVD INOd S3UONIG ) % \\\‘ 5
A3MINS SHL 135 INOd S3ONIO o

[V Ea\\\ - .\&»,.m ;
GNNO4 INIOd S3LONIQ o aﬁﬂ uuwm.mnmlﬁl\\\ ...\ o \
SALON ANY ANI9T — \




e mea

an awn
4313 RIANG3 Sr1L Wi LY DHIF30H
.

SLOTVILNICISAH 3ATIML 3LY3UD OL -380dHnd

S3NId 3NOLSONYS W

9100 AW SOTINRD QN VUL NOOYA OF1  Lo0~0ct (5og) o
11017 0N NOLLYALSIOSY 0DIXIN AN i o 1o e e
HOAIAYNS ONYT TVNOISSIH0YD — e« JU, .
dOOMLVHI MOIY ey
TN 0D 34 VINVS WANH LM CNSIL Z GNV L SHOLLDZS NELM SHU Tl e sy e T

AN3IWIASYI TvOIdAL

o 0w

L4 Z = SNOLYAITI HNOLNOD
A0BY ONY  00'08

00'0¢ 00°0Z

00'0Z 0061

00°SL 0o [
% an3 % '938

SISATVNY 34015 OL AN

g ‘080034 4O SNOILANOD
nZ«..mrza.Zw.)Ou.szm:wm{mqa_( Dh._.uu_.,msmw_?.._n_m_x._.ﬁ

‘00IX3M M3N "ALNNOD 34 VINVS
A¥ID ALNNOD 3HL 40 3DI440 3HL NI 996-0004 ‘ON INIWNJOQ SY

SE0 'Od '€LC0 ¥OOE Iv1d NI 04 Onv L66L "£Z ¥380LO0 Q3Lva
SBBS 'ON "STd'W'N 'Z3NILNYH ONVIMAID A8 TINSONIY SMIAHC HO4
Q3Y¥d34d AFAUNS 40 1V, WOY4 N3XVL ONIMVIE 40 Sisva |

oo T, 30VdS N340 S3LON3Q
MM3dONY OL 30 7 JaNT £ R)
08 "LI0S 8205 SAlONI 4
i
IN3WISYD NOILOZL0Nd WOIS0I03HONY S3L0NZQ g

INT 3INZ4 SAAONID ——p——

ININISYI 40 3903 SAIONIQ  ~—-r—ramememmeees
INIWNNOW S310N3Q

Q3LYINITYD INIOd S3L0Na
AINENS SIHL 13S INIOJ S3LONIQ
aNNO4 INIOd S310N3a

S310N ANY N3O 3T

& 0 o 8

{am o )
HO4 LY1d NOISIAIQENS  ereere T — ]
SISATYNY 3d01S 8 NY'id OIHdVHO0JOL - s N T |
TIVIS DMJYHD
{SIN}
vi3a

5242
QM IEL0NE N

e 10 o4 bac
OHINOY 39HOID /N

g 7 \\\\c« i
4
.

C1E 54 £¢ >
A0 SITUNL 4/N




N P 41 N6 2 12 § mopoeg anguy,Bugly wogeaen [

ATAW BBy eung LT Ip—. Pelay
e e

i
im
95L9 WN=L MG ooy fipome | o \iirdiyeos

0T h_._uw“woﬂ.w w_.__._u,u:mm:u m.u.:m,uut_

TUH0H ¥ N Td NYIAI ONIY

SNOISNIMG - 94 . F L T°
Vel FHOTS THOIAL L

——

O y Lo

ONINYD

2 o - 2 : __‘,l'
. . - .
- Ve e -
5 - -
S -y
N



! '
- “STLON NOLLORMLSNOO

YNAVT 7700

i V._ ‘; ‘4» a ,.‘ . - : E 3 p MR R R R A E AR A o




, __,_; . . ATUNI
dVIN >4—._Z_O_> v g e ) -
—, < . ' s

1 =
L r m 3
” ...... ,n.v...”. \ E
7
| T
] ) S2|9q83
|
Juawnuow |
JEUOJJBRN S0d3d|
| _ '~
7Y ;
||||||||||| L e __ 51 ~ .
;)
] puqBGLLITY
I 2 .D.nn.q\
=
! =l =
" uonpa . i v el
5} 10] B|QEB[RIAR i G
50034 J0 Buiddety |- ! Y =R S o ke o s 7
"Areujunjaid & AuQ eqoN | i .f o ._.m»hw sy “‘..\\\\\ ﬁ%%\lll
& - I m 17 Py ehor 7 haans . o7 __.\..“,\\.‘.\W\.\A Lugyk
Ji 4 - £
summ._..mw %oéoﬁcﬂom.m - “ an'M_ /S fema - .\\5 cﬁ.n\”\\“\\._ By Y
; et k B i 2\ Y~ B = & T
o o % i Jadeer2 [ . | 23, 7Y poow Bujgis 7 \\“. ﬁw.m&mﬁw
oo JENEY) ) ea(Wey| : I R ¢ S R _ _ [oRA SO © & N S
Thir ey et LR Rl s i & i D 3~ A e
- == = TOSUSISY Wen JegAoy wej e | =4 | um_u,w». ’., - — . 2 3 @_
L R e | B oo TeuT B3 PETICER
3oy hﬂﬁ.% _ a5 J,__%u [ ....WJ oy | .ml_l_w x%.»v
s o . =\ % NS y .\1
i %Bﬁ RN 25 m.%. iy A P o uzqum_ . \
RS 0 e o) < |S[§ M0 AT AL e e | S
AR e <5 et Fi2 el =
HEER ¢ RESEIS B 2ok | Al g __ _
g prowg R\ S 8 S ARG | m__@w | /
. \ - \va, % O e (=] S J
._ ue) = a1 S0E —@ ; oumnbuey % 2 ‘. _ : m.w. I 1
\ ___sorwog o0+ & wi g % ﬂ ! e f ol
I @ Suw_nmm_ 7 eghoy SOV TR 2 v = o S it
g 3%@@ ~soueyy " ey — | UBASIOUEH a.
R ) > PEC I8 e TR i o e T ML S I — e e T e e e e e e ]t — — —_—— —
o) o0 . S N : T : i _ )
. : : 1 . :
Ewmﬂ ; I o ! = ! |  iaaiad
el - - peg uoimug " | | I _ E
35 oI ooyag” . . ' 3l ¥ 1
= (e ruw\..nEuru._ wﬁﬁum | 1 s “ . ] . w.. '
weg - _ S H i 7 i
’ HEE_MEE« ¢ b m v )
VNS | ! | Hi “ Lo
| 3y ._u\.\_m\ﬂmr.wrm.rfw/o\r - | m.w. = | " g M
= — < A"
@ == 3 uﬁv _ | S $ - N A\ peng
i ‘ bk B s I L : | RRTY ewnge]
: S iz ) pajoes ! R
uoauly weg | = | iR ] 3 X
:::::: . o -
ki 5l 2N L. _ _ _ I
(]

11 APAW [Z¥SVNY MO




MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 13, 2010

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Vicki Lucero, Development Review Team Leader
VIA: Jack Kolkmeyer, Land Use Administrator

Shelley Cobau, Building and Development Services Manager
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor

FILE REF.: CDRC CASE #S 08-5210 Sandstone Pines Estates Preliminary and Final
Plat/Development Plan

ISSUE:

Anasazi MV JV LLC, Applicant, Melvin Varela, Agent, request Preliminary and Final Plat and
Development Plan approval for a 12-lot residential subdivision on 42.99 acres. The property is
located in Glorieta, North of I-25, South of State Road 50, within Sections 1 and 2, Township 15
North, Range 11 East (Commission District 4).

SUMMARY::

On April 13, 2010, the BCC heard this case. The decision of the BCC was to table this request
with direction that the applicant address drainage issues, perform a pump test and monitor
neighboring wells, and identify what kind of water treatment systems are available to treat Total
Dissolved Solids and what this would do to water availability (Refer to meeting minutes in
Exhibit “K”).

After discussing the idea of the pump test with the applicant and the County Hydrologist it was
determined that a pump test would not provide data to determine how the neighboring wells
would be impacted by this development. The applicants have stated that they are in compliance
with the regulations and requirements as stated in the County Land Development Code and are
not in agreement with having to conduct additional testing.

EXHIBIT
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Since the April BCC meeting, staff has also obtained information from neighbors in opposition
to the development as presented by Steve Finch of John Shomaker & Associates Inc. (JSAI) at
the April BCC meeting. The County Hydrologist has evaluated this information and states that
JSAI has presented no information that raised concerns regarding water availability for this
project, therefore the staff opinion has not changed (Refer to the County Hydrologist memo in
Exhibit “D).

On July 16, 2009, the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was to
recommend denial of the request (Refer to CDRC Meeting Minutes in Exhibit “G”).

On January 12, 2010, the BCC heard this case and tabled it, with direction that the Applicant
conduct a water quality analysis on the shallow well (water quality analysis has already been
done on the deep well) and that the case be remanded to CDRC for review of the most current
water tests on both wells. (Refer to BCC Minutes in Exhibit “H”). A water quality analysis has
been completed (Refer to Exhibit “I”). The County Hydrologist has reviewed the analysis and
states that all constituents tested meet EPA Maximum Contaminant Levels with the exception of
Total Dissolved Solids (Refer to Exhibit “D”). This must be noted within the subdivision
disclosure statement along with expected adverse effects and recommended treatment.

The CDRC reheard this case on March 18, 2010. The decision of the CDRC was to recommend
denial of this request (Refer to meeting minutes in Exhibit “J”).

The Applicant requests Preliminary and Final Development Plan and Plat approval for a twelve
lot residential subdivision on 42.99 acres. The proposed lots range in size from 1.21-acres to
12.17-acres. The property is located within the homestead hydrologic zone where the minimum
lot size is 40-acres per dwelling unit with a 0.25 acre foot per year per lot water restriction,;
unless an approved geohydrologic analysis demonstrates water availability to support increased
density.

Existing Conditions

The project site is currently vacant. There is a ridgeline that runs through the property from east
to west. Areas along the ridgeline consist of slopes of 30% or greater. The property is bound by
State Road 50 on the north and the Old Las Vegas Highway Frontage Road on the South. To the
east and west are single family residential properties.

Phasing
The project will proceed in a single phase.

Access and Traffic Impact
The proposed lots will be served by one access off of the Old Las Vegas Highway Frontage

Road. The applicant has obtained an access permit from NMDOT.

Terrain Management and Water Harvesting

All building areas proposed are on slopes of 15% or less, which complies with County Code.
The Applicant is proposing a series of stormwater retention ponds throughout the development,
to meet the Code criteria for detaining post construction runoff. Maintenance of these ponds will
be the responsibility of the Homeowner’s Association. Soil and terrain analyses were submitted
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with the Application as required by Code, these analyses demonstrated buildable area is available
on each lot in conformance with County standards. A FEMA designated 100-year floodplain
runs through the northern portion of the property. No development will occur within this area.

Water and Liquid Waste

The Applicant has provided a Geo-Hydrological Report as required by Code to demonstrate 100-
year water availability, thereby allowing for a 3.59-acre gross density. The Applicant is
proposing to utilize a shared well system, consisting of three wells to serve the twelve lots.
Distribution lines from each well head must assure separate delivery from each well to respective
residential uses. Comingling of wells is not permitted. A separate well sharing agreement for
each well will be recorded with the Final Plat and Development Plan for this project. The
County’s Water Resource Specialist and the Office of the State Engineer have reviewed this
Application and have concluded that there is sufficient water to supply this project (Exhibit D).

The Applicant is proposing to use individual on-site septic systems or other method permitted by
NMED on each lot; individual permits must be submitted with the residential permit application.

Solid Waste
The Homeowner’s Association will contract with a licensed solid waste disposal service for solid

waste removal.

Fire protection

The project is within the Glorieta Pass Fire District. The Applicant is proposing a 30,000 gallon
water storage tank which will feed into a single hydrant located within the subdivision. This
Application has been forwarded to County Fire for review, however, we have not yet received a

response.

Landscaping/Open Space/Archaeology
The Applicant will be required to provide a Landscaping Plan for revegetation of disturbed areas,

prior to Final Plat recordation. The Applicant submitted an Archaeology Report which indicated
four archaeological sites were found. All four sites were placed in dedicated open space areas
and will be avoided. This report was submitted to the State Historic Preservation Office for
review (Refer to Exhibit “D”).

Signage
No private subdivision signage has been proposed at this time. Any subdivision signage will
require a Sign Permit, and all signage must meet the requirements of the Code.

Affordable Housing
The Application includes an Affordable Housing Plan as required by Ordinance 2006-02.

Affordable lot locations have been depicted on the Preliminary Plat, and as permitted by Section
13 of Ordinance 2006-02 “A Minor Project that is not eligible for a water rights transfer waiver,
or a water allocation or density bonus, may reduce the lot area for each Affordably Priced
Housing Unit to the minimum permitted by applicable regulations of the New Mexico
Environment Department, so long as the Affordably Priced Housing Unit whose lot sizes are
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reduced pursuant to this Section are reasonably dispersed throughout the project”. In accordance
with this Section of Ordinance 2006-02, the Applicant is proposing two affordable lots for the
Santa Fe County Affordable Housing program. These proposed lots are dispersed through the
project and the lot sizes proposed are 1.21 acres and 1.43 acres, which meets the NMED’s
criterion for minimum lot size allowed for a three bedroom residence served by a conventional
septic system. Submitted information has been distributed to the County’s Affordable Housing
Administrator for review (Refer to Exhibit “D”).

REQUIRED ACTION:

The BCC should review the attached material, consider the recommendations of staff and the
CDRC, and take action to approve, deny, approve with conditions, or table for further analysis of
this request.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds the proposed subdivision to be in compliance with Article V, Section 5.3 (Preliminary
Plat Procedures), Article V, Section 5.4 (Final Plat Procedures), and Article V, Section 7
(Development Plan Requirements) of the Land Development Code.

Therefore, staff recommends Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan approval subject
to the following conditions:

1. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:

a. State Engineer

b. State Environment Department

c. State Department of Transportation

d. County Water Resources Specialist

e. County Public Works

f.  County Fire Marshal

g. County Building and Development Services Division
h. Santa Fe Public School District

i. State Historic Preservation Office

j.  Rural Addressing

k. County Affordable Housing Administrator

2. The Final Development Plan and Plat must be recorded with the County Clerk’s office.
3. All redlines will be addressed, original redlines will be returned with final plans.

4. The development shall comply with the water harvesting requirements of Ordinance
2003-6. A rainwater-harvesting plan will be required from individual lot owner upon
application for a building permit. This requirement must be included in the Subdivision
Disclosure Statement and restrictive covenants, and noted on the Final Plat.
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5.

A liquid waste permit must be obtained from the Environment Department for the
proposed septic systems prior to issuance of building permits; this requirement must be
included in the Subdivision Disclosure Statement and noted on the Plat.

The Applicant must record water restrictive covenants simultaneously with the Plat
imposing 0.25-acre feet per lot per year. Water meters must be installed to each lot at the
time of development and meter readings must be submitted to the Land Use
Administrator annually by January 31° of each year.

The Applicant shall provide a Vegetation Management Plan to be reviewed and approved
by the County Fire Marshal and must be recorded with the Final Development Plan and
referenced on the Final Plat.

8. A location for a future cluster mailbox area to serve the Apache Springs Subdivision and

other areas must be provided. This pullout shall meet the minimum specifications for
mailbox pullouts set forth by the NMDOT. The pullout driving surface shall be a
minimum of 6 of aggregate base course, and adequate drainage must be provided. The
detail of this location shall be included in the Final Development Plan, and additional
right-of-way as required indicated on the Final Plat.

9. The Applicant shall submit a financial guarantee, as required by Article V, Section 9.9 of

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

I

16.

the Code, in a sufficient amount to assure completion of all required improvements. The
financial guarantee shall be based on a county approved engineering cost estimate for the
completion of required improvements as approved by staff prior to Final Plat recordation.
All improvements shall be installed and ready for acceptance within eighteen months of
recordation.

The Applicant will be required to provide a Landscaping Plan for revegetation of
disturbed areas, prior to Final Plat recordation.

All utilities shall be underground. This shall be noted on the plat, covenants and
disclosure statement.

The standard County water restrictions, final homeowner’s documents, and disclosure
statement must be recorded with the final plat.

Any subdivision signage will require a Sign Permit, and all signage must meet the
requirements of the Code.

Driveways shall not exceed 11% grade.

A 30,000 gallon water storage tank will be required for fire protection.

Sprinkler systems will be required in each residence per the Urban Wildland Interface
Code.
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17. Water contaminants exceeding Secondary Maximum Contaminant Levels (SMCL)
shall be noted in the disclosure statement along with the contaminant level, the SMCL of
the contaminant, adverse effects for domestic water use and recommended treatment to
reduce the contaminant level to or below the SMCL.

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit “A”- Vicinity Map

Exhibit “B”- Applicant’s report

Exhibit “C” - Applicant’s plans

Exhibit “D” - Reviewing Agency Responses

Exhibit “E” — Disclosure Statement

Exhibit “F”-Letters of opposition

Exhibit “G”- July 16, 2009 CDRC Meecting Minutes
Exhibit “H”-January 12, 2010, BCC Meeting Minutes
Exhibit “I”-Water quality analysis

Exhibit “J”-March 18, 2010, CDRC Meeting Minutes
Exhibit “K”-April 13, 2010, BCC Meeting Minutes
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XV. A, 4 CDRC CASE#S 08-5210 Sandstone Pines Fstates Preliminary and

i - Anasazi MV JV LLC, applicant,
Melvin Varela, Agent, request preliminary and final plat and
development plan approval for a 12-lot residential subdivision on
42.99 acres. The property is located in Glorieta, North of I-25, South 7
of State Road 50, within Sections 1 and 2, Township 15 North, Range - |
11 East (Commission District 4) y

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Vicki, before you get started I just want to have a :
full disclosure here that T am the CEO of Hands Across Cultures Corporation. I have, I g
believe, an individual who may testify tonight, Rosanna Vazquez, who is on that board who t
is not paid by Hands Across Cultures. She is a volunteer on that board and provides legal
consultation for the organization. I just wanted to put that up front.

MS. LUCERO: Thank you Mr. Chair. On April 13, 2010, the BCC heard this ;
case. The decision of the BCC was to table this request with direction that the applicant b
address drainage issues, perform a pump test and monitor neighboring wells, and identify e
what kind of water treatment systems are available to treat total dissolved solids and what
this would do to water availability.

After discussing the idea of the pump test with the applicant and the County
Hydrologist it was determined that a pump test would not provide data to determine how the
neighboring wells would be impacted by this development. The applicants have stated that
they are in compliance with the regulations and requirements as stated in the County Land
Development Code and are not in agreement with having to conduct additional testing.

Since the April BCC meeting, staff has also obtained information from neighbors in
opposition to the development as presented by Steve Finch of John Shomaker & Associates Inc.
at the April BCC meeting. The County Hydrologist has evaluated this information and states
that JSAI has presented no information that raised concerns regarding water availability for this
development, therefore the staff opinion has not changed.

Recommendation: Staff finds the proposed subdivision to be in compliance with Article
V, Section 5.3 Preliminary Plat Procedures, Article V, Section 5.4 Final Plat Procedures, and
Article V, Section 7 Development Plan Requirements of the Land Development Code.

Therefore, staff recommends Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan
approval subject to the following conditions — Mr. Chair, may I enter those conditions into the

record.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Yes, Please
[The conditions are as follows]

1. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:

a. State Engineer
b. State Environment Department
C: State Department of Transportation

EXHIBIT
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(98]

10.

1.

12.

County Water Resources Specialist

County Public Works

County Fire Marshal

County Building and Development Services Division

Santa Fe Public School District

State Historic Preservation Office

Rural Addressing '

County Affordable Housing Administrator

The final development plan and plat must be recorded with the County Clerk’s office.
All redlines will be addressed, original redlines will be returned with final plans.

b e e N B

- The development shall comply with the water harvesting requirements of Ordinance

2003-6. A rainwater-harvesting plan will be required from individual lot owner upon
application for a building permit. This requirement must be included in the Subdivision
Disclosure Statement and restrictive covenants, and noted on the Final Plat.

A liquid waste permit must be obtained from the Environment Department for the
proposed septic systems prior to issuance of building permits; this requirement must be
included in the Subdivision Disclosure Statement and noted on the Plat.

The applicant must record water restrictive covenants simultaneously with the Plat
imposing 0.25-acre feet per lot per year. Water meters must be installed to each lot at
the time of development and meter readings must be submitted to the Land Use
Administrator annually by January 31* of each year.

The applicant shall provide a Vegetation Management Plan to be reviewed and
approved by the County Fire Marshal and must be recorded with the Final Development
Plan and referenced on the final plat.

A location for a future cluster mailbox area to serve the Apache Springs Subdivision
and other areas must be provided. This pullout shall meet the minimum specifications
for mailbox pullouts set forth by the NMDOT. The pullout driving surface shall be a
minimum of 6” of aggregate base course, and adequate drainage must be provided. The
detail of this location shall be included in the Final Development Plan, and additional
right-of-way as required indicated on the Final Plat.

The applicant shall submit a financial guarantee, as required by Article V, Section 9.9 of
the Code, in a sufficient amount to assure completion of all required improvements.
The financial guarantee shall be based on a county approved engineering cost estimate
for the completion of required improvements as approved by staff prior to Final Plat
recordation. All improvements shall be installed and ready for acceptance within
eighteen months of recordation.

The applicant will be required to provide a Landscaping Plan for revegetation of
disturbed areas, prior to Final Plat recordation.

All utilities shall be underground. This shall be noted on the plat, covenants and

disclosure statement.
The standard County water restrictions, final homeowner’s documents, and disclosure
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statement must be recorded with the final plat.

13 Any subdivision signage will require a Sign Permit, and all signage must meet the
requirements of the Code.

14. Driveways shall not exceed 11% grade.

15. A 30,000-gallon water storage tank will be required for fire protection.

16. Sprinkler systems will be required in each residence per the Urban Wildland Interface

Code.

17. Water contaminants exceeding Secondary Maximum Contaminant Levels (SMCL) shall
be noted in the disclosure statement along with the contaminant level, the SMCL of the
contaminant, adverse effects for domestic water use and recommended treatment to
reduce the contaminant level to or below the SMCL.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Any questions for staff? Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Was any research done
on the water treatment system? I didn’t see anything about that in my packet.

MS. LUCEROQO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, actually we did do some

research and I’ve got a handout here. [Exhibit 10]

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Where is this from? ,

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, that’s the research that was done by Laurie Trevizo
and myself. We worked together to obtain this information.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Did our hydrologist get engaged in this at all?

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, it was primarily myself and

Laurie Trevizo that worked on this.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Karen, you’re here; do you have any concerns on

this?

KAREN TORRES (County Hydrologist): Good evening, Commissioners. [ did
not do the research on this. I was aware of the concern though from Commissioner Holian.
When Land Use asked me to look at this I was hoping to look at a specific treatment system that
as proposed by the developer because there are a wide range of treatment systems and so it’s
really kind of an unknown. If we know exactly what they’re proposing then I can respond
succinctly to this Board. This is sort of a general overview — at least from my scanning of it.

For the particulars of the water treatment that they are proposing I would defer to the
applicant on that.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay, thanks.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, any other questions for staff. If the applicant
would come forward.

ROSANNA VAZQUEZ: Good evening. My name is Rosanna Vazquez and I
am here with our hydrologist and two of the owners of the property. I'd like to give a little bit
more information about what transpired over the last couple of months.

When we were asked, Commissioner Holian, to do a few of the things we sat down with
county staff and legal to see exactly what we could do to provide more information for you with
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regard to your concerns. Staff met alone without us and discussed several options. It was at
that meeting, it was relayed to me, that at that meeting when I spoke to Karen that an additional
pump test wouldn’t provide any additional information that wasn’t already before this Board.
And so we explored some options as to what other information we could gather for you to make
you more comfortable about that there was sufficient water underground.

One of the requests that was asked of us by Karen was to look into the possibility of
doing a spinner test. Now a spinner test — the best way for me to describe is for me to show you
basically because I researched it. It’s this little thing that goes into the shaft of the well and it
spins. As it spins and the water comes in to the shaft of the well it measures how much water is
coming in from every perforated area. :

In looking at them however, and I spoke to Karen Torres about this, they’re really used
for commercial wells. They’re used for wells that produce 250 gpm not residential wells. So
there were a couple of problems with that and I spoke to Karen and I spoke legal about it as
well. One the problem was that they cost about $60,000. Two, they’re made for commercial
wells and the shaft in a commercial well is going to be much wider than the shaft would be for a
residential well. And, the third problem with it was that the spinner goes so fast as it comes
down because it is used to measure large quantities of water coming in that it would not
necessarily measure smaller, slower amounts of water that were coming in from different
stratas. So that’s really primarily why they’re not used for residential use. I provided all this
information to legal on the research that I had done on-line and discussed that with them. The
last problem with the spinner test was not just the cost but the fact that there’s only one
company in Farmington that does it and they weren’t even looking at being able to set a time for
us sometime in August and we’d have to call them back to see when it was they could do it.
They were not recommending it because they didn’t even think that the spinner could get into
the shaft of the well.

So when that information was obtained it was my understanding that what staff was
going to do was to really ask the hydrologist who was hired by the neighbor to address
specifically what his concerns were and I believe that that was done. We were requested to
table to get that additional information and we did agree with that tabling in order to have that
information brought in so the hydrologist could evaluate it. And that’s been done and I believe
that there is a staff report from Karen and a response from our hydrologist as well in regards to
their comments.

With the issue to water treatment: [ want to make clear to you right now that the water
budget currently, and as approved by the hydrologist for Santa Fe County, already includes 5
gallons per day for elimination for treated water. So that’s already been minused out of water
budget and the water budget still meets County Code. The reason that different treatments
weren’t really looked at is because it’s not really required. What is required under the code is
that there be a disclosure with regards to this issue and I do think that there needs to be an
additional condition of approval on this development that requires that we work with the
hydrologist on same language to be added to the disclosure that would specifically address the
issue of disclosing the — water solids in the water. But [ would like to recommend a condition
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on that as well.
With regard to the terrain management issue that were raised, Commissioner, the

fundamental problem that we have with that is that the issues that were discussed are not on our
property and [ was asked to have neighborhood meetings and that neighbor was invited to such
neighborhood meetings. That neighbor never picked up his certified mailings and Vicki has

those that were never picked up and it was very difficult for us to address any concern when we
couldn’t get people to come to the meetings. Actually nobody came to two neighborhood S
meetings that I sent information for. .

With regard to the code, however, simply put under terrain management, the code
requires us to keep the water if it’s on our property on our property somehow. We’ve met that
requirement and we will continue to do so on this subdivision. I don’t know specifically how it
is that this property affected the neighbor. The neighbor made some statements that if you go
out to the property you can see that there’s drainage problems throughout the area. But our job
is to meet the code on terrain management and staff has reviewed our plans and has put
conditions in approval with regards to that and we are going to move forward with that.

[ want to talk a little bit about just what these property owners have done to this point. i
have been doing this work for 15 years. I have been working in the County and as a consultant
for 15 years and when this case came in three years ago we were asked to redo a geohydro and it~ -
was done. We were asked to evaluate another well and it was done. This development went to
CDRC four different times and we were asked to go back to CDRC and we did so. We were
asked to have additional neighborhood meetings and we did so. We were asked to do two
additional water quality tests that go beyond the code and we did so. BCC has wanted three
things from us this last time and we’ve tried to address them with staff. We’ve tried to come up
with answers for you to make your concerns with regards to water a little bit more put at ease.

This 1s a 12-lot subdivision: 12 lot subdivision in Pecos. It is owned by two local
members of Santa Fe County who have tried to address the Code. And, earlier in the last
hearing there was some comment made that there was favoritism played to politicians or
favoritism at play and it has been my experience in the last 15 years that every development that
we have brought through here, we have been asked to meet the Code and they’ve met it.

We’ve often been asked to go beyond the Code and we do it. I believe that the code is the
equalizing point for everybody: property owners, politicians, neighbors, for everybody. And
this property and this development meets.

[ would ask you to approve this case. We would like to recommend a condition of
approval on the disclosure statement with regards to the treatment of the water. The Code is
universal and it applies and it has been met on this case and I would ask for your approval on
this and I stand for any questions that you might have. [f they’re specific with regards to water,
we do have a hydrologist here and I would point you to the June 11" letter from Ms. Karen
Torres addressing Finch’s issues with respect to the subdivision.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, questions for the applicant. Okay, thank
you. This is a public hearing: if there is anyone who would like to speak on the case please

come forward and be sworn in.
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[Duly sworn, Andy Dalmy testitfied as follows]
ANDY DALMY: Mr. Chair, Commissioners, my name is Andy Dalmy I live at
15 Smiley Moon Lane, my property abuts the proposed subdivision. You probably know me,
I’ve been here many times. I once again respectfully request that this be denied. As Vicki
Lucero said, this body directed the applicant to redo pump tests and to monitor neighboring
wells during the pump test. That’s what they were directed to do. The reason it was directed
was that historically this thing goes back to 2004 whatever you call it, Anasazi, King’s Mill -
the name on the top doesn’t change the hydrology on the bottom. Historically, even the County
-hydrologist Steven Wust agreed with my hydrologist Steven Finch and according to the Santa
Fe Land Development Code under Section 6.4.2E, “hydrological reports should present all
hydrological information pertinent to the study area including that available from past
hydrological studies...all source information should be identified ...” There are other
requirements like proof of 100 year availability. It mentions the analysis shall take into account
the production of existing wells. In reading the summary from Vicki Lucero it seems that the
hydrologist determined — with the applicant’s hydrologist, it was determined that a pump test
would not provide data to determine how neighboring wells would be impacted by this
development. Well, you do a leak down test on the neighboring wells. You don’t put a spinner
in the well you’re testing: you test neighboring wells. This was a directive from this
Commission and it goes on to state that, “if the applicants have stated they are in compliance
with the regulations and requirements and are not in agreement with having to conduct
additional testing.” This is a case of the tail wagging the dog. This was a directive from this
Commission and they did not do it. They totally ignored it and I don’t understand why staff still
supports this.
Secondly, we were directed I believe to cooperate with staff and my hydrologist, Steve
Finch, in fact, sent documentation and letter of concerns which to date has not been addressed.
He never got a response. Unfortunately, he couldn’t get here today. He’s just getting back from
vacation today and truth be told, I almost didn’t come myself. I didn’t know about it because no
one contacted me about monitoring my well so [ figured that they’re not doing the monitoring
then they’re not ready to go yet. They don’t have any new information. 1 barely made it. I only
found out yesterday that the meeting was going to be here. Steve Finch couldn’t have been here
anyway because he’s on vacation. But the — one thing that he did tell me in talking to him on the
phone that it is his opinion that the hydrological report does not meet requirements under
section 6.4.5 and 6.4.2. And, once again to reiterate his point and the point of Steven Wust I
would like to read this letter from Steve Finch: “I’ve reviewed all the available hydrological
data and the information related to the proposed Sandstone Pine Estates Subdivision. The
aquifer beneath the proposed Sandstone Pine Estates Subdivision primarily consists of
sandstone lenses encased in mudstone. Only the sandstone lenses contain ground water and
they make up a small fraction of the aquifer volume in a limited extent. Wells completed in this
sandstone lenses will not support long-term water availability or multiple houses. In addition,
wells complicated in the same sandstone lenses will likely impact each other and this is why the
area was designed as homestead hydrologic zone years ago. They calculated water availability
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for the proposed Sandstone Pine Estates Subdivision uses the geological load from one well and
the pumping test results from another well, although County regulations allow for mixed
matching data this type of analysis as resulted in erroneous and optimistic assessments of water
availability to the proposed Sandstone Pine Estates Subdivision.”

In addition and as we brought up the last meeting that I was here, one of these wells is
300 feet from my well and what am I going to do? If my hydrologist is right and the water isn’t
there, I'm going to suffer and the 12 lots that are going to be put in there are going to suffer as
are the four that are already there. It’s really the bottom line is that the applicant did not meet
the directive of the Commission and they have given us no new data. They actually are relying
on data that that we say is in disagreement with my hydrologist and so where are we? There’s
nothing new to make an evaluation on. The directive was to bring some new information: there
is no new information.

I respectfully submit once again that this application be denied and at the very least, the
very least, tabled because my hydrologist can’t be here to possibly illustrate if any technical data
comes up that I can’t respond to because I have no expertise. At least table it fr that reason.
This thing has been denied by CDRC three times and by the Commission once. There is some
question, there has to be some question for these bodies to have denied this thing so many
times. Iask you once again to please deny it. :

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Next please.

[Duly sworn, David Hannah testified as follows:]

DAVID HANNAH: Commissioners, my name i1s David Hannah. I'm a
neighbor of the property about % of a mile away. I’ve sent you a couple of letters over the last
several years and I’ve been here a couple of times. [ won’t reread my letters, I’'m sure you
remember them.

I’m concerned about my well it’s only 212 feet deep. I understand that that’s now
considered a shallow well I was told by the hydrologist of this applicant that probably I should
Just drill a deeper well if I'm so concerned: [ don’t think so. I think 212 feet deep should be
okay. Last time I been here I was concerned about the water quality because I was told of
uranium in my neighbor’s well. My quality has gone down. I have taken whatever steps I can
to limit the amount of water [ use on my 20 acres. And I’'m concerned that this development
will add to the problem.

This isn’t a new project as Andy had mentioned. We dealt with this in 2004 when it
was a 19-lot proposal. The Commission turned it down and gave them four lots. This piece of
acreage 1s the fifth lot. These folks bought it and are now trying to take another stab at the apple.
They hadn’t made it as quickly as they thought. I’m sorry they had to do all the work but to me
if you’ve been turned down previously that should be it. The developer at that time had that
extra 40 some odd acres and should have left it at that.

I’'m also surprised that the applicant hasn’t proposed to use the East Glorieta Mutual
Domestic Water Consumer Association whose members abut this property to the west. I know
those folks pretty well and in conversation they say they are afraid of their well they don’t want
these new guys to come in and they’re very concerned about the quality. But if there was so
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much water there why aren’t we recommending that they tap into the East Glorieta Mutual
Domestic Water Consumer Association.

I’ll leave it at that. It’s been a long evening. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, David. Next please. Seeing no one
else.

MS. VAZQUEZ: May I rebut?

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Sure, and they we’ll close the public hearing.

~ MS. VAZQUEZ: I want to point out a couple of things. There wasn’ta

disregard of the request by the Board of County Commissioners, on the contrary what was done
was to actually sit down with staff and figure out how it is that we could provide more '
information for you. The problem is that there have been two pump tests done already on this
property. There was actually an additional well drilled because of the concern on this. An 800-
foot well was drilled in addition which went beyond the Code requirements in order to provide
more information. The concern was that an additional pump test and it was raised by County
staff it would not bring you any additional information and because of the cost quite frankly my
clients really wanted to get some assurance from the County that it was going to assist them in
providing you more information than had already been provided and that was not the result of
the meeting with County staff. So I don’t want there to be left a feeling that we weren’t trying
to do what was asked of us. In fact, on the contrary, I believe the three years of this application
these owners have done exactly what you have requested of them.

There’s been a lot of discussion with regard to Dr. Wust, in fact, the staff report and the
attachments go back to the previous case. This is not the previous case. But since it has been
raised and since there has been made a statement that Dr. Wust completely agreed with Mr.
Finch, I need to put on the record that that is not the case. Dr. Wust averaged — the average lot
size on the old well, not the new well that was drilled for this case, at 4.1 acres. If you do Mr.
Finch’s calculations with regard to water availability it actually comes out to 71.43 acres per lot
—so there is a disagreement right there. And [ want it to be clear in the record that one, there
wasn’t complete agreement and two we are talking about a completely different subdivision and
a completely different well that was tested.

[ want to summarize and put into the record as well the staff comments with regards to
Dr. Finch’s statement; first, what staff analyzed was that the — Dr. Finch alleged that there was
an inappropriate reduction to the water column. County staff reviewed it and said that the
reduction was appropriate and that it met the Code. Dr. Finch said that the reliability factor was
not — well, that should be a .5 and County staff no, that the Code says 1.0 is appropriate and
that’s what was used and there was no basis to reduce it and it was not allowed by Code. Three,
there was no data submitted by Dr. Finch to reduce the recovery potential froma .8 to a .5 due
to incomplete recovery. So that analysis that Dr. Finch made with regards to the recovery of
that well is not appropriate because he did not provide any additional information from which
the hydrologist could review and do an analysis of. In fact, what the hydrologist did find is that
within — it gained six feet at the end of the pump test and within five days it had fully recovered

and that meets Code.




Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of July 13,2010
Page 82

With regard to the concern that Dr. Finch raised and the neighbors raised with regards to
the Madera Formation. What our — your hydrologist did was look at OSC well locations and
took a look at the locations in the Madera Formation. Found wells that were completely drilled
only in the Madera and found that those wells had water. Therefore, your hydrologist assessed
that it was a viable aquifer in this area.

The last point that Dr. Finch raised in his letter and has raised through this meeting 1s
that the water table range was someplace between 50 and 70 feet. | don’t understand hydrology

a lot but what [ understand from Karen’s report is that you don’t take a look at the surface land.
 You take a look at an even point and you measure down. What he found was that the average
depth is actually 20 feet in all of the wells in the area. And, so, it was fine, and the water did
exist there. There was no concern regarding water availability that was addressed by Dr. Finch
whatsoever in his report and the hydrologist and County staff have not found any concern with
regard to water availability.

The last thing I want to put on the record, Commissioners, is that we do have a
conditional approval that the applicants are in agreement with and [ don’t believe that there has
ever been any conversation about the shallowness of any wells in the area and I just want to
make that clear for our hydrologist. I stand for questions.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Any questions for the applicant? Thank you.
Questions, deliberation.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I have a question for staff. How much does a
pump test cost and how do you monitor neighboring wells when you do a pump test?

MS. TORRES: Thank you, Chair Montoya and Commissioner Holian, a pump
test, it depends on who does it, my guess is about $3,000 to $5,000. T will defer to the
applicant’s hydrologist — it’s a little bit more but it depends on who you use. If you are
monitoring the nearby well generally you put in a pressure transducer which is a long cord and
it just measures pressure changes and you can set the recording to be at whatever interval you
want it to be. :

But I want to clarify one single point that it really wasn’t my opinion that a pump test of
this well would not provide any additional data. I felt there was a better way to look at this.
When I was listening to the testimony and trying to glean out what the issues were, it seems that
impairment to the neighboring well was the issue. You can do a pump test and you can get
more data from that and you can use a nearby well as a monitoring well but that doesn’t really
give you an idea of whether you will have impairment in time because if you monitor a nearby
well and there’s no response in that well it doesn’t mean that with time and with pumping that
you won’t have impairment. So that kind of is my point on that. We have some okay data in
the area that gives us some perimeter of the aquifer so then you use that information to then
make estimates or predictions of what will happen in the future. So — and Shelley didn’t get
into the Land Use staff report but really the second sentence of my recommendation was that it
might be more valuable to actually do an analysis of impairment to the other wells and utilizing
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a well-thought out standardized methodology that’s been adopted by the state to see if
impairment could be an issue.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Karen, would you do that with modeling? How
do you that impairment study? :

MS. TORRES: Absolutely, absolutely. I would probably just use a [inaudible]
solver. If this was done to look at the contribution of the wells pumping in this area and from
the pumping of the applicant wells it wouldn’t be too much further to do that analysis. It
wouldn’t be a huge stress on staff or on I believe the applicant’s hydrologist. But I do think it is
something that could be accomplished with condition. If we look at a criteria and something
doesn’t look okay, then you’d have to figure out what else to do. But I would have to also put
on the record that the County Code -- we have no jurisdiction over impairment issues. We have
no Code requirement that you have to not impact someone else’s well. This would be more of
an exercise to allay fears.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: And can you actually do the modeling so that
you can really say 100 years out whether you’re going to have impairment?

MS. TORRES: Well, you do the best you can with limited data. We don’t have
all the answer but if you use conservative perimeters and when you run it, this Theis model if
you try and put in appropriate boundaries for faults and things like that it’s probably over
conservative. So it’s probably going to be — because really when you run this simulation it
presumes the well is pumping all the time, 24 hours a day. In real life that doesn’t happen: the
wells pump for a few hours and then they rest. It may be over conservative to protect the
resource and protect other well owners.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Karen. Can I ask the applicant a
question, Mr. Chair?

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Sure.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I'd like to ask Mr. Dalmy would that —
performing that calculation help allay your fear?

MR. DALMY: AsIsaid, I have no technical expertise in this and [’'m not sure I
understand what she was even saying. I base my opinion on two other hydrologists who totally
agreed with the County that the pump tests were inadequate, the data was not evaluated
correctly and the truth is that in beginning Dr. Wust was for the project. Then after looking at in
depth and with all the data that was collected, the historical data, hydrological studies from even
40 to 50 years ago that the water is not there. It’s not that it’s not there, it’s that they can’t say it
is. It needs to be proven, I think. We’re talking about families who live in this area and if you
can’t prove it why take a chance, it doesn’t make sense. What’s going to happen if we run out
of water? What’s going to happen? Do we move?

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics and then Commissioner
Vigil.
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. When was the last
pump test done? Can staff answer that?
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MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, [ have to check my
records. I don’t have that available.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Are we talking about recently? A couple of
years ago?

MS. LUCEROQO: Probably, yes, within the last two years.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay, but not within the past six months?
Okay, so I’m hearing somebody saying it was done this year.

MS. LUCERO: Commissioner Stefanics, I'm just conferrmg with the apphcant
1 do not have that data directly in front of me.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: My other question while you’re lookmg and
this is for the applicant. What remedy would the applicant have for loss of water to the houses
that are built there are to the adjoining neighbors? Let’s say the developers and the owners built
the houses and then in five or ten years there was no water; what remedy would they have?

MS. VAZQUEZ: The owners would probably have to drill another well. But,
Commissioner Stefanics, that’s precisely why the pump tests are required. It’s precisely why
the State Engineer reviews impairment issues. That’s precisely why all of that is done.

I’'m a little disconcerted that neighbors can get up and make allegations about other
hydrologists making statements when there’s no data for it.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Well, thank you, we weren’t talking about
other hydrologist. My comment, Mr. Chair and Commissioners, is that the neighbors have a
valid concern about loss of water and they are looking to be reassured. We thought that we
asked for something that would reassure them or let them know about the level of water not
being affected, with a pump test and the measurements. So I’'m a little concerned that we have
not allayed other property owners. So they would have their own private right to remediation,
I’m supposing, and we don’t have any jurisdiction over what happens to them.

We did ask for some tests to be done to try to give us a clearer answer about this
potential problem. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We have a new Utilities
Director, Mr. Guerrerortiz, I don’t mean to put you on the spot but I thought you may want to
weigh in on this with regard to your engineering experience and your limited water experience
which isn’t to say you haven’t had it elsewhere. Could you — do you have a comment on this
case?
PATRICIO GUERRERORTIZ (Utilities Director): Mr. Chair, Commissioner
Vigil, we have had a conversation, Karen Torres and 1 had a conversation about this case earlier
and she has expressed already the statement that she presented in her discussion. [ don’t think I
can give you anything else other than what Commissioner Stefanics was mentioning, in the
event -- how to guarantee the neighbors their impairment will be taken care is a very difficult
question. I don’t think there is an engineering answer alone will address this point. There are
some legalities that will be associated with it and I don’t know if we have any precedent at this

point.
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL: So the impairment issue I suspect that at some level
we have no jurisdiction over because it’s the Office of State Engineer that makes those
decisions. I guess my question Mr. Guerrerortiz is would we be able to as staff to contribute
any additional information to this case that might appease the concerns of the surrounding
residents if we delay a decision?

MR. GUERRERORTIZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, I think that any
- scientific procedure that we come up with at this point will require some time. Everything that
we talked about as Karen Torres described are nothing but a model, and estimation or
prediction of what could happen. T don’t think at this point we would have a certain answer as
- to what would happen in 40 years of 50 years or 100 years to the surrounding wells even if we
delay the approval of this project at this point. But I think that we could at some point decide
the total water use that this subdivision is going to have may have a certain effect and maybe the
developer is willing to cover for in the future.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: How would that happen? How do you foresee
something like that happening?

MR. GUERRERORTIZ: I’m just thinking out loud — if the developer had the
ability to provide assurance in writing or a contractual commitment to neighbors and perhaps
specify the wells that they are talking about and provide the estimated remedy or a description
of what they would do if the impairment was significant in those wells and in tum the
impairment would have to be defined also through draw-down, flow rate or something to that
effect that could be connected. That’s another thing: it is very difficult to connect it to a specific
event. Impairment of wells could happen over time because of their own wells interaction. It’s
a very difficult thing and I don’t think that there is a simple answer to this one.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Mr. Guerrerortiz, [
appreciate it.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, Commissioner Holian.

MS. VAZQUEZ: I have the answer on the previous question if you’d like it.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, we’ll let you after. Shelley, go ahead.

MS. COBAU: Mr. Chair, members of the Commission, I think it is important to
reiterate that there is no code requirement that we require an applicant to verify that there is no
impairment to a neighboring well.

I’ll just speak from personal experience I had a well up at my house on Star Vista Road
that went dry. The well driller came up and said when was your well drilled and I said in 1949.
And he said I cannot believe you haven’t had to have a new well drilled between now and 1949
because the average lifetime on a well is 30 years.

Our Code doesn’t say anything about making sure our neighbors well is good for the
time period and studying whether we have water for our development. We have tried this
condition before on the Village of Galisteo Basin Preserve where the Galisteans were concerned
of their wells and their aquifer and we were told it was a non-enforceable condition. [ just

wanted to call that to your attention.
MS. VAZQUEZ: Mr. Chair and Commissioners, in the staff report that was put
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together by Ms. Laurie Trevizo, January of 2009 [sic], states that additional information on
water availability was provided on the second well in March of 2009. So I do want to reiterate
that there were two test pumps done for this development which goes beyond the Code. OSE
has approved it. Jurisdiction of impairment is an issue of OSE. OSE has made a determination
on this development and they have found it sufficient. The draw-down — with regard to Mr.
Guerrereortiz’ comments the draw-down was actually defined and the parameters and the
modeling was defined and put together by County staff and we did do what we were asked of
and that met the Code. We did calculate water level decline to the property line as required by

~ the Code after 100 years as well and we met that Code requirement.

The neighbors are concerned but there aren’t really any specifics that they re giving you,
Commissioners. Their hydrologist’s statements and concerns were refuted by the County
hydrologist. They are not contesting the model that was used. They are going back to Dr.
Wust’s statement on Kings Mill that were limited to one well, not the second well that was

drilled and was tested.
We would ask that you make a decision with regards to this case tonight and I stand for

any other questions.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Does staff recommend approval?

MS. COBAU: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, that’s correct. Land Use staff
has ascertained that it met the requirements of the Code.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, I move for approval.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Motion by Commissioner Anaya, with the
conditions? :

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Conditions.

MS. COBAU Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, the applicant had suggested an

18" condition and we worked in the audience here and with the applicant, with the County

Hydrologist, to develop that 18" condition. Could we read that into the record before you make

a decision? _

18. The applicant shall develop language to include in the subdivision disclosure statement
that advises each well user that total dissolved solids and other contaminants may
require treatment to drinking water and Code standards. If required, treatment must be
conducted via a method that must be reviewed and approved by the County Hydrologist
prior to development permit issuance. This treatment system design shall include the
requirement for development of an operations and maintenance plan and identify the
costs associated with both the system and the maintenance of that system.

COMMISSIONER ANAY A: Okay.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: That long?

MS. COBAU Sorry.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. So I have a motion with 18 conditions.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Second for discussion. Okay, no further discussion.
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The motion passed by majority 3-2 voice vote with Commissioners Anaya,
Montoya and Vigil voting in favor and Commissioners Holian and Stefanics voting

against.

A

XW A 5: CDRC Case # S (4-5421 Vallecita de Gracia Subdivision. JK#Inc.
~ (Jim Brown) Applicant, Siebert & Associates, Agent Request a
. Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan Ameddment to
the Previously Approved Vallecita de Gracia Subdivigion to
Create 3 Additional Lots in Addition to the Previou§ly Platted 11
Lots for a Total of 14 Lots on 42 Acres. The Property is Located
Along County Road 54, North of the Intersection of County Road
84 and Paseo de Angel, within Sections 22, 7 and 28, Township 16
Noyth, Range 8 East (Commission Distrigt 3). Vicki Lucero, Case

Manager

MS. LUCERO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. On Jdne 17, 2010 the CDRC met and
acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was to reggmmend approval of the request. On
October 8, 1998 preliminary plat approval was granted for this project by the EZC which
consisted of a 16-lot a 16-1ot residential subdivisior on 42 acres. On October 14, 1999, a
preliminary plat extension for 12 months was graited by the EZC in accordance with the
Extraterritorial Subdivision regulations.

On June 21, 2000, La Cienega becgrhe a Traditional Historic Community and the
Vallecita de Gracia Subdivision being paft of this arsa was no longer under EZ jurisdiction.
On November 14, 2000, the BCC gramted a one-year extension of the preliminary plan and
plat. On October 9, 2001 the BCC granted a second one-year extension of the preliminary
plan and plat, which expired on @ctober 8, 2002.

On March 10, 2005, th¢ BCC granted Preliminary and Kinal Plat and Development
Plan approval for the Vallgéita de Gracia Subdivision which consisted of an 11 lot
subdivision. The five agditional lots that were part of the original application were not
created at that time dy€ to the lack of an all weather access to those lot

Since that tihe the County has constructed an all weather crossing\on Paseo de Angel
on the north sidg/6f Los Pinos Road. The applicant is now requesting to create three
additional lotgAhat now have all weather access. The applicant is requesting a preliminary
and final pldt and development plan amendment to the previously approved Vallesjta de
Gracia spbdivision to allow the creation of three additional lots for a total of 14 lots:

This application was reviewed for access, terrain management, water, liquid andsolid
wagfe, fire protection and archaeology.

Recommendation: Staff finds the proposed subdivision to be in compliance with
Article V, Section 5.3 (Preliminary Plat Procedures), Article V, Section 5.4 (Final Plat
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CASE NO. S 08-5210

SANDSTONE PINES ESTATES
ANASAZI MV JV LLC, APPLICANT
MELVIN VARELA, AGENT

ORDER
THIS MATTER came before the Board of County Commissioners (hereinafter

referred to as “the BCC”) for hearing on July 13, 2010, on the application of

AFETTTITN, S MR

Anasazi MV JV LLC, (hereinafter referred to as “the Applicant”), and Melvin Varela

(hereinafter referred to as the “Agent”) for Preliminary and Final Plat and Development

AT ATITAAeTTT

BTEF 17

Plan approval of the Sandstone Pines Estates Subdivision which consists of 12 residential
lots on 42.99 acres. The BCC, having reviewed the Application and supplemental
materials, staff reports and having conducted a public hearing on the request, finds that
the Application is well-taken and should be granted subject to conditions and makes the

following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. The Applicant requests Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan

approval for the Sandstone Pines Estates Subdivision, which consists of 12 residential

lots on 42.99 acres.

i X The property is located in Glorieta, north of I-25, south of State Road 50
within Sections 1 and 2, Township 15 North, Range 11 East.
5. In support of the Application, the Applicant’s Agent submitted a
EXHIBIT
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development report including proof of legal lot of record, a geo-hydrological report, a
survey plat, an access permit, and archaeological report, a terrain management plan,
subdivision covenants, a disclosure statement and a development plan set.

4. On July 16, 2009, the County Development Review Committee (“CDRC”)
met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was to recommend demnial of the
request.

5. On January 12, 2010, the BCC heard fhis case and tabled it, with direction
that the Applicant conduct a water quality analysis on the shallow well (water quality
analysis has-alréady. been done on the deep WeH) and that the case be remandéd to CDRC
for review of the most current water tests on both wells. There were two members of the
public who spoke in regards to the Application at the January 12, 2010 BCC meeting.
One spoke in favor.of the Application and the other spoke against it.

6. The CDRC reheard this case on March 18, 2010. The CDRC recommend
denial of this Application.

7. On April 13, 2010, the BCC heard this case and tabled it with direction
that address drainage issues, perform a pump test and monitor neighboring wells, and
identify what kind of water treatment systems area available to treat total dissolved solids
and what this would do to water availability.

8. At the July 13, 2010 BCC meeting there were two members from the
public that spoke in opposition to this Application.

9. Staff recommends approval of the Application subject to conditions.

The applicant is in agreement with all conditions.



10. The Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan are in accordance
with Article V, Section 5.3 (Preliminary Plat Procedures), Article V, Section 5.4 (Final
Plat Procedures), and Article V, Section 7 (Development Plan Requirements) of the Santa

Fe County Land Development Code (“Code”).

1. Under the circumstances and given the evidence and testimony submitted

during the hearing, the Application should be APPROVED SUBJECT TO THE

FOLLOWING STAFF CONDITIONS:

A. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:
State Engineer o

State Environment Department

State Department of Transportation (“NMDOT”)
County Water Resources Specialist

County Public Works

County Fire Marshal

County Building and Development Services Division
Santa Fe Public School District

State Historic Preservation Office

Rural Addressing

County Affordable Housing Administrator

FTrPER e an o

B. The Final Development Plan and Plat must be recorded with the County Clerk’s
office.

C. All redlines will be addressed, original redlines will be returned with final plans.

D. The development shall comply with the water harvesting requirements of
Ordinance 2003-6. A rainwater-harvesting plan will be required from individual
lot owner upon application for a building permit. This requirement must be
included in the Subdivision Disclosure Statement and restrictive covenants, and
noted on the Final Plat.

E. A liquid waste permit must be obtained from the Environment Department for the
proposed septic systems prior to issuance of building permits; this requirement
must be included in the Subdivision Disclosure Statement and noted on the Plat.

F. The Applicant must record water restrictive covenants simultaneously with the
Plat imposing 0.25-acre feet per lot per year. Water meters must be installed to
each lot at the time of development and meter readings must be submitted to the
Land Use Administrator annually by January 31* of each year.



G. The Applicant shall provide a Vegetation Management Plan to be reviewed and

approved by the County Fire Marshal and must be recorded with the Final
Development Plan and referenced on the Final Plat.

| . Sond tene Flaeg
. A location for a future cluster mailbox area to serve the Apache.Springs-

Subdivision and other areas must be provided. This pullout shall meet the
minimum specifications for mailbox pullouts set forth by the NMDOT. The
pullout driving surface shall be a minimum of 6 of aggregate base course, and
adequate drainage must be provided. The detail of this location shall be included
in the Final Development Plan, and additional right-of-way as required indicated

on the Final Plat.

The Applicant shall submit a financial guarantee, as required by Article V,
Section 9.9 of the Code, in a sufficient amount to assure completion of all
required improvements. - The financial guarantee shall be based on a county
approved engineering cost estimate for the completion of required improvements
as approved by staff prior to Final Plat recordation. All improvements shall be
installed and ready for acceptance within eighteen months of recordation.

The Applicant will be required to provide a Landscaping Plan for revegetation of
disturbed areas, prior to Final Plat recordation. -

. All utilities shall be underground. This shall be noted on the plat, covenants and
disclosure statement.

. The standard County water restrictions, final homeowner’s documents, and
disclosure statement must be recorded with the final plat.

. Any subdivision signage will require a Sign Permit, and all signage must meet the
requirements of the Code.

. Driveways shall not exceed 11% grade.

A 30,000 gallon water storage tank will be required for fire protection.

Sprinkler systems will be required in each residence per the Urban Wildland
Interface Code.

. Water contaminants exceeding Secondary Maximum Contaminant Levels
(SMCL) shall be noted in the disclosure statement along with the contaminant
level, the SMCL of the contaminant, adverse effects for domestic water use and
recommended treatment to reduce the contaminant level to or below the SMCL.

. The Applicant shall develop language to include in the subdivision disclosure
statement that advises each well user that total dissolved solids and other



contaminants may require treatment to drinking water and Code standards. If
required, treatment must be conducted via a method that must be reviewed and
approved by the County Hydrologist prior to development permit issuance. This
treatment system design shall include the requirement for development of an
operations and maintenance plan and identify the costs associated with both the
system and the maintenance of that system.

WHEREFORE, the BCC hereby APPROVES the Application for Preliminary and
Final Plat and Development Plan approval of the Sandstone Pines Estates Subdivision
which consists of 12 lots on 42.99 acres subject to the conditions provided herein. ¢

IT IS SO ORDERED:

. ‘ ) A
This Order was approved by the Board of County Commissioners on this _ ,(f éf’ f-b

day of #4. 2010.
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